








- Emotional

- Financial
Isolation Depression

- Suicide
Being invisible Purpose
Physical barriers Denial
Technology Relocation
Relearning basic life skills Social/recreational activities
- Cooking
- Writing check
Dementia Not eating
Unsafe living conditions Fall risks
Language \ulnerability
Giving up independence Guilt

liiness

Fear of death

Social security

Lack of companion

Increased med issues

Lack of resources

Grief

Irrational fears

Homelessness

Loss of sight/sound

Hoarding

Action ltems

Select Leadership Team — all moved, seconded and carried by Council

- Chairperson — Brenda Crawford, Solano
- Vice-Chairperson — Dane Reeves, Napa

- Secretary — Susan Ensey, Napa

e Committees will be discussed and created at the June meeting.

Council Member Comments

No comments.

Meeting adjourned at 11:54 am. Next meeting is June 4, 2019, 10:00 am — noon in
Napa, 650 Imperial Way, Napa 94559.




Napa / Solano Advisory Council on Aging (ACOA)
Executive Committee Minutes

Location: County Administration Center
275 Beck Avenue, Fairfield
Conference Room 2

Date: Friday, May 24, 2019
Time: 10:00 —12:00

Attendees:  Elaine Clark, Program Oversight, Area Agency on Aging for Napa and Solano
Brenda Crawford, President Advisory Council
Dane Reeves, Vice President Advisory Council
Susan Ensey, Secretary Advisory Council

Call to Order: 10:17 a.m.

Executive Committee approved opening application process to fill open seat on Advisory
Council for Napa.

Calendar dates set for Executive Committee Meetings: Normal date will be the third Friday of
each month at 10:00 to 11:00 a.m.. Next meeting is Friday, June 21 at 2600 Estates Drive,
Fairfield, 94533.

Discussion on ACOA Committees: The Executive Committee recommends the following three:
e Communications: Strategy, logo, social media, etc.
e Program Committee with focus on Fall Prevention Strategy - Matter of Balance Program
e Legislative Committee
Program Review Committee is a future committee
Committees will include community members
Everything we do should be framed in terms of specific core areas of disparity / value for
seniors, such as: Isolation, independence, social engagement, hunger, healthcare, housing.
Establishing committees and committee structure to be discussed at next regular ACOA
Meeting.

Agenda for regular ACOA Meeting:
e C(Callto Order
e Public Comment
e Approve Agenda
e Presentation on a current issue or topic, or by a provider

























Proposed Addition to the Bylaws

Oversight Board of the Napa/Solano Area Agency on Aging

April 2019

Concern:

The Bylaws governing the Oversight Board of the Napa/Solano Area Agency on Aging (N/S AAA)
do not address the possible conflict of interest or appearance of a conflict of interest should a
member of the community who relates to an organization funded by the N/S AAA apply for a
position on the Oversight Board. Therefore, it is recommended -the following be adopted as
part of the Bylaws governing the Oversight Board.

Section 5. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST — additional paragraph

A member of the Oversight Board shall not have a financial interest in any entity funded by the
AAA, as provided for in Government Code, § 1090, et seq., and Government Code, § 87100, et
seq. Notwithstanding those laws, such “financial interest” shall include income received from,
or a position of management in, any nonprofit entity funded by the AAA, whether received or
held by the member or his or her spouse.















Napa / Solano Advisory Council on Aging (ACOA)
Executive Committee Minutes

Location: Paradise Valley Estates Conference Room

2600 Estates Drive, Fairfield, CA 94533

Date: Friday, June 21, 2019
Time: 10:00 - 11:30 a.m.
Attendees: Elaine Clark, Program Oversight, Area Agency on Aging for Napa and Solano

Dane Reeves, Vice President Advisory Council

Susan Ensey, Secretary Advisory Council

Diane Kaljian, Consultant, Area Agency on Aging for Napa and Solano
Deanna DuPont, Advisory Council Member

Richard Padilla, Advisory Council Member

Call to Order: 10:12 a.m.

Action Items:

1.

Format and Due Dates for Committee Meeting Minutes: Elaine Clark developed a template for
Committees to record the Minutes. These Minutes are to be forwarded to Elaine by the last Monday
of each month so they can be included in the Agenda materials for the monthly ACOA Meetings.

Agenda Outline for Monthly ACOA Meeting reviewed and approved.

ACOA Membership and Officers: There are two vacancies for each county, including the vacancy for
President. Elaine will discuss establishing a Membership Committee, and ask for nominations for
President at the July 2" meeting.

Locations for Committee Meetings: Dane has volunteered the Paradise Valley Estates facilities at
2600 Estates Drive in Fairfield for committees that include mostly Solano members. Elaine secured
the Napa County Health and Human Services facility at 650 Imperial Way in Napa for committees
that include mostly Napa members.

Discussion Items:

1,

2.

Training in the Brown Act: Elaine is investigating alternatives.

Program Enhancements and Opportunities for AAA Funded Services: Elaine explained that service
providers will be encouraged to enhance current programs, and to identify innovative opportunities
that address critical areas such as such as improving health, addressing housing, and social isolation.
How programs address and impact critical needs will become a part of the RFP process.

Adjourned: 11:06 a.m.









Napa / Solano Advisory Council on Aging (ACOA)
Program Committee Minutes

Location: Napa County Health and Human Services
Silver Lupine Conference Room
650 Imperial Way, Napa

Date: Tuesday, June 25 2019

Time: 10:15-12:30 a.m.

Attendees:
Arnold Koenig, Advisory Council Member Deanna Dupont, Advisory Council Member
Donna Altes, Advisory Council Member Fran Rosenberg, Advisory Council Member
Julie Spencer, Advisory Council Member Susan Ensey, Secretary Advisory Council
Elaine Clark, Program Oversight, AAA Mary Kaufmann, Guest

Call toOrder:  10:15a.m.
Action Items:
Chairperson: Elaine Clark with be the temporary Committee Chair.

Examples of Fall Prevention Programs: Elaine will put together a written summary of programs.

Program Committee participation: Committee Members are asked to invite others who have an interest and
expertise in Fall Prevention.

Discussion:

Elaine explained that the scope of the Program Committee is powerful:

We are tasked with determining if programs funded by AAA are achieving desired outcomes. For example,
moving from evaluation criteria solely based on number of meals provided, to data showing clients are
healthier.

We will use the data collected on senior needs that will be provided at the end of July to 1) Determine and
recommend key program areas; 2) Develop the evaluation criteria to be included in RFPs and contracts for

AAA funding, These recommendations will be presented to the larger ACOA, and then to the Oversight Board.

Fall Prevention Program(s) will be our immediate focus:

AAA has $40K of funding to be allocated to fall prevention for the period of July 2019 to June 2020. We need
to create a strategy and framework for implementing a program, or programs for Napa and Solano County.

Recommended Scope of Components
e Comprehensive Education program for community, seniors and providers
e Exercise Programs that people will want to go to.
e |Installation of grab bars including home assessments and follow-ups










































NAPA/SOLANO AREA AGENCY ON AGING
375 Beck Avenue, Fairfield, CA 94533
707 783 8960
WWW.aaans.org,

Napa/Solano Advisory Council on Aging (ACOA)
Legislative Committee Minutes

Location: Paradise Valley Estates, 2600 Estates Dr, Fairfield, CA 94533
Date: Friday, July 19, 2019
Time: 11:30 A M.

Attendees: Richard White, Chair, Legislative Committee; Brenda Crawford, Chair,
Advisory Council; Ronald Koenig, Member; Robert Padilla, Member; Dane
Reeves, Member; and Elaine Clark, AAA - Program Manager

Absentees: Deanna DuPont, Member

Call to order: 11:10

Action Items:

Mission Statement: Richard read the mission statement of the Advisory Council -

Transportation, healthcare, justice, and housing for seniors are primary concerns as
we advocate for seniors in Napa and Solano counties. His motion to accept same,
was voted on, seconded, and passed with no abstentions.

Discussion Items:

Regarding the Heathcare Plan, Dane suggested there needs to be a push for a
waiver re Medical qualifications and to solve the difficulty of lack of beds in
Solano County.

Brenda will follow up on Robert’s invitations to Suzanne Reed, California Senior



Legislator, to present info re California Senior Legislature (Link:
https://4csl.org/csl) to the Advisory Council in September. Robert will provide
contact info to Brenda.

Brenda suggested Advisory Council meetings ought to occasionally take place in
community venues to provide easier access to senior participation in our meetings.
Members agreed.

Elaine sent ICE Raids info to all members of the Advisory Council

Voluntary Organizations Active in Disaster (VOAD) — Richard attended a recent
meeting and reported some of the organizations represented at the event were -
Meals on Wheels, Salvation Army, and the Red Cross. These and other resource
organizations assist in the identification of seniors most at risk in disasters because
they are best able to do that. VOAD has decided that they will be involved in
ongoing planning to assist seniors in times of disaster.

Brenda brought up the issue of a non-partisan sponsorship of candidate forums to
familiarize seniors with the candidates and propositions on the 2020 ballot. The
members of the committee agreed this was a worthwhile activity for the Advisory
Council to pursue. Brenda will be actively involved with groups organizing same
and keep us posted regarding the disposition.

Brenda suggested key goals regarding legislative advocacy ought to be (1)
know what bills have been passed (example: SB-1206 No Place Like Home Act
of 2018
(vhttps://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=20172018
0SB1206) and (2) keep track of the disposition of bills in progress. We also
ought be concerned about how we can input suggestions for new legislation.

CARA (California Alliance for Retired Americans) decides at each annual
convention, via vote of the attendees, which legislative issues to prioritize, and
advocate for, at their annual Lobby Day (May 23) as they lobby legislators in
Sacramento or local offices. The California Legislature (see link above)
“gathers ideas for legislation at the state and federal levels, crafts the ideas
into formal proposals, prioritizes the proposals, presents them to members of
the Legislature or the Congress, and advocates for laws implementing the
ideas.” When Suzanne Reed meets with us in September she’ll be able to
elaborate on the process.






NAPA/SOLANO AGENCY ON AGING

275 Beck Avenue, Fairfield, CA 94533
(707) 784-8960

WWW.aaans.org

Napa/Solano Advisory Council on Aging (ACOA)

Communications Committee Minutes

Location: 650 Imperial Drive, Napa
Date: July 24, 2019
Time: 10:00 am —11:00 am

Attendees:

Robert Padilla, Member
Arnold Koenig, Member
Richard White, Member
Brenda Crawford, Member
Julie Spencer, Member
Fran Rosenburg, Member
Susan Ensey, Member
Elaine Clark, Staff

Mary Kaufmann, Guest
Kris Brown, Guest

Tara Blakely, Guest

Call To Order (time): 10:05 am

Action and Discussion Items

Adopt Council Mission Statement (see attached). Present to full Council at the next
meeting.

Postpone Vice-chair selection to August meeting.

Elaine will discuss Logo format, design, and approval process with Joyce and report back
to the committee in August.

Elaine will work with Tara and NSAAA web master to develop/update ACOA web site
and report to the committee on or before the August meeting. Once in place, the
updated web site will be maintained by Solano county.

Need a qualified volunteer to assist in developing a viable social media presence.



































































































Napa/Solano Area Agency on Aging

Advisory Council
Communications Committee

MINUTES

Location: 630 Imperial Drive, Napa

Time: 10:00 am - 11:00 am

Attending:

Donna Altes, Linda Chandler, Elaine Clark, Deanna DuPont, Donna Harris, Mary

Kaufmann, Arnold Koenig, Robert Padilla, Julie Spencer

Action and Discussion Items

A Vice-Chair was called for from the Committee Chairman. There were no
volunteers.

Discussion on proposed Newsletter. It will be quarterly and be sent by email. It was
determined that news should be cross referenced with other agencies when
appropriate. News should give pertinent information. Mary Kaufmann has offered to
head up the efforts for the newsletter.

Discussion on Logo. It was determined that Logo will be selected after further color
and font decisions have been made by the Committee.

Discussion on website. Work will continue on the website with inquiries to
community volunteers to assist with website construction.

Discussion on social media. Committee agreed that a social media presence is
premature at this time.

Discussion on “who answers the phone”? Ideally one number and resource person
to navigate caller through the system and give appropriate references and service
agency. The goal is a single point of contact for the caller.

Adjourned at 11:10 am

Next meeting: Tuesday, September 24, 2019

Submitted
Deanna D

uPont


















€ Jo ¢ abed

Xs[X'0060UZ 1806102 1n03s0|D pieog WBisIan0 Hoday [easld 61-8LA

8S6'STT TOV'LOL'T 6SE'EZ8'T |e101

868‘S - 868°S spun4 painquisipun

090'0TT $ TOV'ZOLT $ T9V'LI8T S ulwpy pue s3deljuoj - [e101-qns

uonensiulwpy  £/80L [9T°0ST ¥v012C ylog 8ui8v uo Auasdy ealy ouejos/eden

gu[asuno) uoRLINN :uoeNsIUIWPY - 000°0T 0000T yiog nys-nm ej|eas

uolleypodsueld] S921AJ9S anoddns 865 0V vL 000°SL ouejos Ajuoyiny uoneuodsuel| ouejos

UOIIUBARL 9SNQY J3p|3 pPUe ‘S3JIAIBS UBWSPNqQWO //Z'T 8009L S82'LL edeN (ojuswesoes Js1e31D) ¥ YSd

oue|os

S9JIAI9S UBWISPNQWO 886 87998 919/8 OUB|OS  puE B}S0D BJIUD) JO SIDIAIDS SPNqWIQ

*Ju| ‘sailunyioddo

Jangased Ajjwey - 00095 00095 edeN  1SEOJYMON YdQ SIBAID 31e) POOMPaY

9oueinsseay auoydaja] pue uoneyodsuel] :$32IA3S anuoddng - VAR 47 VAR 27 edeN s|98uy s,AllON

S|e3A Palanl|ag aWoH ‘s|eajN 21e8318uo)  0z6‘9 96€£6.S 91£98S oue|os Ayuno) oue|os s[a3yM\ Uo Ss|esjN

$32IAJ9S BS99 :5321AJ3S 9Aloddng - obE‘LY 9vE‘LY oue|os e1U10}I|D UIBYMON JO S3DINIDS |eSa

Janigase) Ajjwey - 62516 67516 ouejos 8uidy u ad104)

92URISISSY

pue uolnew.oju| ‘uonnenodsuel) ‘SunisiA SWOH ‘8IUBINSSERY BUOYJ :S32IMBS dnioddns  TZT9T T196€ ZEL'SY oue|os uoldY Ul Yiied4
UOIIUdADId 3seasia  6/T'E LSS'6T 9€8'7C yiog uondYy Ul yiied

uo11BINP3 UOIINN PUB S[E3A PAJaAIRQ SWOH ‘uoieanpl uoiIny pue sieap ajeSaiguo) - 060'€TZ 060‘€TZ eden As|jep edep jo uondy Ajlunwwo)

9JB) 931dS9y 'S90IAISS 10ddNS '90UB)SISSY SS800Y 'S90INIDS UOIJEWIOJU| 19AIdo1e])

Juswasdeuely ase) ‘Asisi3ay ‘YaeasinQ ‘@IuelsISSY pue UOIIBWIO4U| (S3JIAIBS aAllJoddns - TZEYIT TZEYIT eden 2ie) elqe|0)
S3IINIRS |eFD] :$3JIAIRS 9alloddng - 62STE 62S1E edeN ply |e397 ealy Aeg
uonRIDOSSY S JaWIdyz|y

1anidase) Ajwey - 00v'€T 00v‘ce ouejos AN UJ3YLION pue ) uIaylioN

S9IINIRS spun4 sainyipuadx3 198png [e10] B3y 33IAISS 19pInold
papuadxaun |en3dy

S3YNLIANIdXI NOILVYLSNININGY/1OVYLNOD "D












Committee Reports:

Executive Committee — Brenda Crawford reported that she is communicating with

contacts regarding venues in the community where the public would be better
able to attend Advisory Council meetings. She plans to attend a statewide
meeting of chairs of the Area Agency on Aging In Sacramento to acquaint herself
with the organization.

Communications Committee — Deanna Du Pont reported that no one has

volunteered to be vice chair. She believes it’s premature to consider a website at
this time. After one is established, the Committee will need to identify a
volunteer to maintain it. She believes it’s advisable to have one person
responding to queries from the public.

Legislative Committee — Robert Padilla reported in chairman White’s place

because he wasn’t able to arrive on time. A copy of Richard’s report was included
in the info packet for the meeting.

Guest Speaker: Suzanne Reed — Advocating for Change

Ms. Reed’s Power Point, shared with members prior to the meeting, summarizes
the presentation. The following is her contact info: Suzanne Reed, Vice Chair of
the Yolo Healthy Aging Alliance, 600 A Street, Suite C, Davis, CA 95616, (916) 233
9466, csuzanereed48@gmail.com; www.yolohealthyaging. Org. Ms. Reed feels

her ongoing presentations to groups like ours, is her personal effort to train
legislative advocates. She believes competition for funding does not enhance
cooperation in general, much less coordination of lobby days, among advocacy
groups. Reed suggested that the Council collaborate with Yolo Aging Alliance by
sharing information regarding programs for which we chose to advocate.

Old Business: None

New Business - Elaine Clark elaborated on the Priority Service Recommendations,
2020 — 2024. In preparing the report all the data from the surveys, current




programming, and options were reviewed. Her update was based on the
“service request themes” in the Survey Data. The biggest change is in IlIB, #3
Information/Care Coordination. She suggested that Information and
Assistance (I&A) be more robust and include outreach and light case
management. According to Mrs. Clark this will strengthen the coordination,
reach more people, and ensure better connections and outcomes. Pages,3
and 4 of her report include detailed services requested, current services,
and proposed approaches to addressing the need. She believes innovation is
required because continuing to do the same is ineffective. The following are the
Advisory Council’s follow-ups to Elaine’s recommendations:

1. Motion to increase administrative expenditures to cover costs for an
administrative assistant to allow Elaine time to attend more community
meetings. M/S/A

2. Motion to approve allocation of funding to create printed resource
materials for seniors and caregivers who do not have access to, or are not
comfortable, using electronic media. M/S/A.

Announcements: Dane plans to invite the Partnership Health Plan and the Gasser

Foundation to speak to the Advisory Council.

Adjourned: 11: 52 A.M.

Next Meeting: will be October 1, 2019, 10 A.M., 650 Imperial Way, Napa.

Respectfully submitted,
Robert Padilla, Member
Hi#H






SOLANO AREA AGENCY ON AGING
Advisory Council
275 Beck Avenue, Fairfield, CA 94533
707 784 8960
WWW,3aans.org

Legislative Committee Minutes

Location: The meeting was conducted via telephone conference.
Date: Friday, September 20, 2019
Attendees: Richard White, Chair; Susan Ensey, Member;

Deanna DuPont, Member; Arnold Koenig, Member; and
Robert Padilla, Member

Call to order: 1107 A.M.

Topics Discussed :

City of Vacaville - Richard recently spoke with Ron Rowlett, Vacaville Mayor, to
advocate for Vacaville’s renewed participation in AAA. He will be speaking with
council members to further advocate for the importance of services to the ever

increasing senior population.

Advisory Council Agenda — The Legislative Committee recommends the
following be included on the Council’s agenda at its next meeting: (1) expansion
of the Council’s goals, (2) involvement of Council members in presentations to

city councils and planning commissions, informing them AAA is active and seeks
their participation to enhance much needed services to seniors; (3) and
informing Advisory Council members regarding amounts and categories of AAA
funding available to cities to facilitate our communications with them.



Legislative Updates
SB 127 Transportation Funding (2019/2020) Part of these monies will be spent
to assist low-income communities with low access to private vehicles and high

percentage of disabled.

SB 228 - Master Plan on Aging, (2019/2020) Promotes healthy aging and
prepares the state for ongoing increased numbers of seniors.

SB 280 - Fall Prevention (2019/2020) According to Richard who has been
following this legislation, SB 280 will be on the governor’s desk soon.

AB 671 (2019/2020) Assessory Building Units, Incentives — Identification of
adequate sites for housing. State standards would mandate local governments

to see that low cost homes be produced to relieve homelessness. Deanna has
communicated with Assemblywoman Friedman’s reps and planning
commissions regarding the above. She recommends we (1) continue advocating
for affordable housing legislation; (2) coordinate Council members’ attendance
at local events to share resources and information on related legislation; (3) and
conduct issues forums in communities addressing, and inviting participation of
seniors and caregivers, as we advocate for pertinent legislation.

AB 1382 — Master Plan on Aging (2019/2020) — Funds programs and strategies to
support California’s elder population. According to Richard who is following this

legislation, this bill has been on governor’s desk as of 9/17/19
Schools and Communities First Funding Act - New signatures are being_collected

in support of a provision increasing the top limit of small business revenues.
Passage of the Act would restore $11 Billion per year to under funded services
in schools, community colleges, health clinics, senior programs, and other vital
local programs.

Solano County Board of Supervisors meeting
Richard and Arnold will attend the Board of Supervisors meeting, 9/24/19,

which will include a Declaration of Fall Prevention Week.

New Business










Napa/Solano Area Agency on Aging

Advisory Council
Communications Committee

MINUTES
Tuesday, September 24, 2019

Location: 650 Imperial Drive, Napa

Call to ord

Attending:
Robert Pa

er: 10:00 am

Elaine Clark, Deanna DuPont, Suan Ensey, Donna Harris, Mary Kaufmann,
dilla

Action and Discussion ltems

Robert Padilla has volunteered to be Vice-Chair of the Communications Committee.
The State Master Plan “for” Aging was discussed. It was agreed that it would be
helpful to the Master plan if input from community members could be included. The
Advisory Council will be apprised of this suggestion by the Communications
Committee that we hold a “public” meeting in both counties to get input from seniors
and other community members and submit the results from these in writing to the
State Master Plan for Aging Stakeholder Advisory Committee.

Donna Harris suggested that we also have Advisory Council members contact local
meeting places where seniors congregate and ask for input (questions and topics
will be pre-written so there will be consistency). This more personal level of contact
may generate another level of concern from seniors and care givers.

Discussion on Logo and website was discussed. Communication Committee
members will review 5 websites offered as potential templates for the Area Agency
on Aging website. Members will review and report on their viewpoints, opinions,
feedback at the October meeting.

Discussion on an assistant for Manager Elaine Clark, the operation for this to occur
is complicated.

Oversight Board approved a resource guide.

Adjourned at 11:10 am

Next meeting: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 --- 10:00am

Submitted

Deanna DuPont









Access and Function Needs
Disaster Survey Results

Disability Disaster
Access & Resources

Type of Disability

© 000

Needs Should A Disaster Occur

As an individual with a disability/senior what would you need if a disaster or power outage
were to hit today? (May select more than one 0pt|on3

74

Accessible/reliable transportation

Back up generation/battery Land line phone 65

7\
‘ Disaster Preparedness Kit EEE Cell phone 57
A place to stay (temp housing) EZSIlll Other = P

Someone to check on you 29

B | I ( O

Do you use medical equipment on a
regular basis that requires electricity?

3004

m

& I
. i
(i VA
2170
. T A

N 23% 26% |5 .
2 working Yes No
| N/A ot Survey conducted in 2019. 445 total surveys.

If yes do you have a backup planto  siats rounded to nearest whole number.
keep it usable for up to 5 days?


































Puts a Greater Focus on Social Isolation

The Dignity in Aging Act empowers local organizations to evaluate solutions for social isolation, which greatly
increases the risk of stroke, heart disease, dementia, and premature death, and incorporates social isolation
screening into the health and supportive services that seniors receive. It also directs the Assistant Secretary
for Aging at the Department of Health and Human Services (“Assistant Secretary”) to create a new focus on
the issue of social isolation among older adults at the national level.

Gives the Assistant Secretary New Tools for Research, Evaluation, and Demonstration Efforts

The Dignity in Aging Act establishes a National Research, Demonstration, and Evaluation Center for the Aging
Network in the Office of the Assistant Secretary of HHS. The Center will be responsible for conducting,
promoting, and coordinating research, including evaluation and demonstration projects, and related
technical assistance throughout the Act. The Center will increase the repository of information on evidence-
based programs and interventions available to the Aging Network. The bill authorizes $20,000,000 in
additional discretionary spending annually for the new Center.

Improves Economic Opportunity & Engagement for Older Individuals

The Dignity in Aging Act adds individuals who are justice-involved as a priority population for the Senior
Community Service Employment Program. The bill further allows for demonstration funds to be used for
multigenerational collaboration projects that provide opportunities for older individuals to participate in
multigenerational activities and civic engagement activities.

Strengthens the Services Available to Native Americans

The Dignity in Aging Act creates a demonstration program and authorizes over $500,000 in additional annual
funding to provide grants to tribal organizations to carry out in-home and community supportive services.
The bill also provides $500,000 for technical assistance for tribal organizations implementing OAA programs
in FY20.

Promotes the Ability of Older Individuals to Age in Place

The Dignity in Aging Act requires the Government Accountability Office to study and issue a report on
federal resources to promote the independence and safety of adults living at home as they age, including
resources targeting falls prevention, home assessments, and home modifications. Additionally, the bill
codifies the highly successful existing Falls Prevention and Chronic Disease Self-Management Education
programs into the Act. The bill also adds a focus on expanding and improving the direct care workforce
through demonstration projects under Title IV as well as Title V.

Helps Communities Address the Needs of Older Individuals

The Dignity in Aging Act establishes the Interagency Coordinating Committee on Age-Friendly Communities
and tasks the Committee with coordinating efforts to promote safe and accessible independent living
environments.

Ensures Coordination with Resource Centers

Resource centers funded under the Act focus on populations that may need additional or unique services.
The Dignity in Aging Act requires states and area agencies on aging (AAAs) to collect data on the services
needed by these populations; the bill also requires states and AAAs to conduct outreach to identify
individuals eligible for assistance under the OAA, with an emphasis on these populations. The bill further
requires the Assistant Secretary to publish a list of the resource centers as well as demonstration projects
funded through the Act on an annual basis.













EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

On June 10, 2019 Governor Gavin Newsom signed an executive order calling for the
creation of a Master Plan for Aging (Master Plan) to be developed by October 1,
2020. The executive order is the first time in recent history that a Gubernatorial-endorsed
effort has been launched to foster a comprehensive plan to address the challenges and
opportunities of an aging California.

The California Association of Area Agencies on Aging (C4A) is a not-for-profit
organization representing California’s 33 area agencies on aging and is recognized
as an important stakeholder in the Master Plan process. The C4A devoted a
portion of its 2019 annual retreat to a discussion of what the area agency on aging
network would recommend for inclusion in the Master Plan. The framework for
the discussion followed the five values of the association: Choice, Dignity,
Diversity, Inclusiveness and Independence.

The C4A recommends that the 2020 person-centered Master Plan for Aging
include:

Efforts to address the fragmentation in the state’s long term services and
support system by creating the California Department of Community
Living, which would streamline and eliminate the current programmatic
and funding silos between aging and disability services by improving
coordination between state entities serving the same clients to enhance
data sharing; and by integrating California’s health and long-term care
systems.

Commitments to use the existing area agency on aging network to enhance
a service delivery system that is based on an expansive local planning
process, promotes local decision-making and flexibility in program
implementation.

Recognition of geographic diversity and community uniqueness by ensuring
community-based organizations are resourced at an appropriate level so
information and services are accessible and equally distributed throughout
the state.

Intent to fund and expand the Aging & Disability Resource Connection

Programs as California’s primary vehicle to provide information and
referrals, short term service coordination, person centered options

PAGE 3






GOVERNOR'’S EXECUTIVE ORDER

Governor’s executive order calls for the Secretary of the Health and Human
Services (HHS) Agency to convene a cabinet-level Workgroup for Aging to advise
the Secretary in developing and issuing the Master Plan

The order also directs HHS to convene a Master Plan for Aging Stakeholder
Advisory Committee, which will include a Research Subcommittee and a Long-
Term Care Subcommittee with an interest in building an age-friendly California

Governor’s Office Press Release, June 10, 2019

On June 10, 2019 Governor Gavin Newsom signed an executive order calling for the
creation of a Master Plan for Aging (Master Plan) to be developed by October 1,
2020. According to a press release issued by the Governor’s office on that date,
“The Master Plan will serve as a blueprint that can be used by state government,
local communities, private organizations and philanthropy to build environments
that promote healthy aging.”

The executive order calls on the California Health and Human Services Agency
Secretary to convene both a cabinet-level Workgroup for Aging (Workgroup) and
a Master Plan Stakeholder Advisory Committee (Committee). The Committee will
include two Subcommittees. One will focus on research and one will focus on
long-term care. The second Subcommittee will prepare and submit a report_to the
Governor by March 2020 on stabilizing the state’s long-term care programs.

As of September 30, 2019, the Workgroup has started meeting; the Committee
membership has been announced and the Committee has held its first meeting.
The Subcommittees were still being formed.

The executive order is the first time in recent history that a Gubernatorial-

endorsed effort has been launched to foster a comprehensive plan to address the
challenges and opportunities of an aging California. The Master Plan effort has

PAGE 5



been met with enthusiasm by stakeholders, advocates, providers and consumers.
California voters support the executive order by an overwhelming majority

“An overwhelming majority of California voters support Governor Newsom's
Executive Order calling for a Master Plan for Aging (Master Plan), according to a
recent We Stand With Seniors statewide survey.

Beyond supporting the plan’s development and examining the top aging-related
priorities that voters want addressed, the survey found seven out of 10 voters -
nearly half of whom are providing or have provided caregiving support — want the
state to be held accountable for the Master Plan'’s investment and
implementation.”

We Stand With Seniors, Press Release, August 1, 2019

In addition, the executive order is the first time that gubernatorial recognition and
inclusion have been given to the state’s intersection of aging, disability and
longevity, moving the dialogue towards a truly person-centered approach and a
comprehensive system of supports.

The Administration has committed to a robust effort to engage with stakeholders,
local and county government partners and the Legislature in establishing a Master
Plan. The California Association of Area Agencies on Aging is recognized as an
important stakeholder in the Master Plan process.

CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF AREA AGENCIES
ON AGING

The California Association of Area Agencies on Aging (C4A) is a not-for-profit
organization representing California’s 33 area agencies on aging and is the leading
voice on aging issues in California. The C4A’s website states that “the association
is an advocate for meeting the needs of the elderly and adults with disabilities.”
The C4A works on policy initiatives that benefit older persons, including making

PAGE 6



transportation and meals available to older adults and helping family caregivers
find supports and services.

Collectively the 33 agencies are known as the area agency on aging network. Across
California this network coordinates, administers and implements a wide range of
programs and supports. Yet their efforts to meet the needs of consumers has faced
challenges in recent years, including program eliminations during California’s
recession, fund reductions/stagnant funds at the time consumer demand is
increasing and the seeming lack of focused attention by state decision makers.

In 2015 C4A undertook a strategic planning session to develop a response to these
challenges. Vision 2025: Sustainable Aging Services reiterated C4A’s core mission,
which is to “protect the rights of older adults and persons with disabilities to live

as independently as possible for as long as possible with dignity and choice.”

The effectiveness of the network rests with their individual efforts in each of the 33
planning and service areas. While the current service array is mostly prescribed by
federal funding, the network has long supported local flexibility, authority in
responding to local need, and designing paradigms that reflect the uniqueness,
diversity and preferences in a given community.

The C4A’s core mission, successful partnerships, state-wide provision of
information, resources, services and supports and an “on the ground” connection
to consumers is unparalleled in the state. The C4A is uniquely positioned to add
the association’s expertise and experiences to inform California’s Master Plan
process. The C4A is pleased that Clay Kempf, Area Agency on Aging Director
representing Santa Cruz and San Benito Counties was selected to be a member of
the Master Plan Stakeholder Advisory Committee.

INFORMING THE PROCESS

The C4A commends the Administration for issuing the executive order;
particularly the integration focus at the Cabinet Level, and for the opportunity for
stakeholders to lend their voice to the process. The C4A devoted a portion of its
2019 annual retreat to a discussion of what the area agency on aging network
would recommend for inclusion in the Master Plan. The framework for the
discussion followed the five values of the association: Choice, Dignity, Diversity,
Inclusiveness and Independence.

PAGE 7



C4A PRINCIPLES

The C4A requests that the Master Plan be built upon and inclusive of the following
eight principles:

The right of individuals to age in place by choosing how to live, where to
live, and the right to receive person-centered services.

The right of Californians to expect a coordinated, comprehensive, and
efficient long-term services and supports system, not one that is fragmented
at the state, regional and local levels.

The right to easily access services based on need, not the age of the
consumer.

The right to an easily accessible continuum of information, care, services
and supports with equal access and availability throughout the state.

The right to access a service system based on self-determination that is
responsive to the total needs of the person, including the individual’s
mental, physical, social and health needs (i.e. the “no wrong door”
approach).

The right to secure and maintain accessible and affordable housing.

The right of caregivers to be offered services and supports, particularly for
those families impacted by Alzheimer’s and other dementias.

The right of older adults and persons with disabilities to be seen as
contributing, engaged, constructive members of the community and the
right of those who are marginalized and/or vulnerable to receive
appropriate protections and supports.

PAGE 8



C4A RECOMMENDATIONS

Building on the above principles, the C4A recommends that the 2020 person-
centered Master Plan for Aging include:

Efforts to address the fragmentation in the state’s long-term services and
supports system by creating the California Department of Community
Living, which would streamline and eliminate the current programmatic
and funding silos between aging and disability services by improving
coordination between state entities serving the same clients to enhance
data sharing and by integrating California’s health and long-term care
systems.

Commitments to use the existing area agency on aging network to enhance
and promote a service delivery system that is based on an expansive local
planning process and decision-making to promote flexibility in program
implementation.

Recognition of geographic diversity and community uniqueness by ensuring
community-based organizations are resourced at an appropriate level, so
information and services are accessible and equally distributed throughout
the state.

Intent to fund and expand the Aging & Disability Resource Connection
Programs as California’s primary vehicle to provide information and
referrals, short-term service coordination, person centered options
counseling and transition services to all older Californians and adults with
disabilities.

Commitments to support elder and dependent adult abuse prevention
efforts at the state and county levels and to realize restitution programs for
victims of abuse.

Implementation of a statewide data collection paradigm that would include

predictive modeling and methods to capture service needs/inclusion levels
of marginalized and underserved populations.

PAGE ¢










































	6.19 Packet
	7.19 Packet
	8.19 Packet
	9.19 Packet
	10.19 Packet
	11.19 packet
	12.3.19 Packet

